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Congressional Priority 5/20/2011 2359080 05/05/2011 AG & USDA CIV 

Congressional Priority 5/19/2011 2359084 05/05/2011 OJP AG 

2359085 ATF 5/20/2011 05/05/2011 	I AG Congressional Priority 

2359346 NSD 5/20/2011 05/06/2011 	I AG Congressional Priority 

From: 	 [Admin. AssistantiJIMP 

To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
CC: 	 Admin. Assistant (SMO) 

Sent: 	 `5197201T -g:42:05 AM 
Subject: 	 Congressional Priority Report, 5/6/11 

Note: Smith and Issa items below logged into Oversight Chart. 
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I 5/20/2011 	I COPS 	 2357829 	I 05/04/2011 	I COPS 

Unrelated 

n related 
U n related 

FROM: 	The Honorable Darrell Issa„ U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC 20515  

SUBJECT: 	(Copy recd from OLA via email) Ltr from Chmn Issa, Oversight and Reform Comte, advising that DOJ 
notified the Comte on 5/2/2011 that the Department was planning to make approximately 400 pages of 
documents available for an in camera review. Stating that the members of his staff reviewed those 
documents on 5/4/2011 to discover they were partially, or in some cases almost completely redacted. In 
order for the Comte to fully and properly investigate the decision made by DOJ officials during ATF's 
Operation Fast and Furious, it is imperative that the Comte have access to documents in their entirety. See 
related corms in ES.  

DOJ-FF-31497 



FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

The Honorable Lamar Smith„ Chairman, Committee on the Judiciary, U.S. House of Representatives, 
Washington, DC 20515 

(Copy recd via email from OLA) Ltr from Chmn Smith, Judiciary Committee, expressing his concerns 
regarding a recent report alleging that plans to prosecute certain individuals connected with the Justice 
Departments prosecution in U.S. v Holy Land Foundation for Relief and Development, for financing terrorism 
may have been overruled by high ranking Department appointees in order to preserve the Department's 
relationships with the Muslim community by avoiding a public relations problem. Requesting materials related 
to this case be made available for review by 05/06/2011. See related corres in ES. 
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